Meagan Walters

From: Jo-Anne Cook-Munro <jcookmunro@fedfarm.org.nz>

Sent: Monday, 16 February 2026 12:34 pm

To: Meagan Walters

Subject: Proposed District Plan Hearing 6 Notification Hazardous Substances
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Kaipara District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Meagan

Hope you are managing to stay safe with this extreme weather we have been having.

| would like to advise that Federated Farmers of New Zealand (Inc) will not be attending this hearing.
We have read the Council’s s42A report and the associated documents and will accept the

recommendation that has been put forward by the Council officer on our submission.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards
Jo-Anne Cook Munro
Senior Resource Management Solicitor
% 0273310084
O jcookmunro@fedfarm.org.nz
O 444 Anglesea Street, Hamilton Central, Hamilton
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Attention: The writer of this email has no authority to enter into any contractual obligations, with the exception of the Chief Executive.

This email (including attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential,
proprietary and/or protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient please immediately notify the sender and delete this email.
Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of the Federated Farmers is neither given nor endorsed by Federated
Farmers. [FF2024]



